
RE: [MED 29] Approval of draft standards to Indian Standards on behalf of Division 
Council

Sl. No. Doc. No. Title

1. MED/29/19257 Feed Rock Shaft for Sewing Machines for Household Purposes —
Specification (First Revision of IS 10304)

MEDC
Below proposal is approved
V.SEKAR
 
 
From: Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>
Sent: 04 November 2024 16:37
To: sekarv <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>
Cc: Head MED <hmed@bis.gov.in>
Subject: [MED 29] Approval of draft standards to Indian Standards on behalf of Division Council
 

Mechanical Engineering Department
Our Ref: MED 29/T-33                                                                                                   04 November 2024
 
Subject: Approval of draft standards to Indian Standards on behalf of Division Council
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
In accordance with sub-rule 5 of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2017, I enclosed a copy of draft standards mentioned above finalized by the
Sewing Machines Sectional Committee, MED 29 in the light of comments received from important producers, consumers,
technologists, members of Mechanical Engineering Division Council.
               

It is requested that this note and its enclosures may be returned to this office as early as possible recording your approval
of the draft as Indian Standards.

 
 
 
 
                                                                                                     (K. Venkateswara Rao)
                                                                                                  Sc. ‘F’/Senior Director & Head         

                    (Mechanical Engineering Department)
Encl: As above
 
Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council
BIS U.O. No. MED 29/T-33 dated 04 Nov. 2024
 
 

                                
                                                                                 APPROVED

 
    (Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council)

Shri V. Sekar
General Manager,
BEML Limited,
K.G.F. Complex,

Thu, 07 Nov 2024 5:25:57 PM +0530 •

To "med"<med@bis.gov.in>

SE
sekar.v@bemlltd.in <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>
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https://mail.mgovcloud.in/zm/reUrlCheck.do?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.services.bis.gov.in%2Fphp%2FBIS_2.0%2FStandardsFormulationV2%2FUpload3.php%3FID%3DSWdXZWFsWGtEM1BOY21lWnJHSlo0UT09&uvd=0801128701e028109680a9d404fbb7242300005495c308aa135ad888dd953050ae72c5b843e4f179fe54eff5e395e1350e6889706bb30c444080936c45ee57dc71420249a7bfef1c012380cc98564503df6acf0eb4084e00b1ebbf120e0a39305c16b05e93131d6318f177918bcbc0354e0b34f37f85495688fa6cc4bd4d2e798566e140c9e73a9a1ace399d
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Kolar Gold Fields,
Karnataka – 563115
 


